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Financial Management Department 
Purchasing Division 
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Ste 803 
Bradenton, FL 34205 
Phone: (941) 749-3014 
www.mymanatee.org 

Southeast Water Reclamation Facility (SEWRF) Septage I Grease 
Receiving Station Project 

ADDENDUM #2 

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page Bid Form· 1 
Of the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids 
submitted without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete. 

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These 
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost 
involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specific bid date, shall 
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein. 

The deadline for clarification of questions is Jyne 9. 2015 at 3;00 pm. This deadline has been 
established to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders. Questions received after this date and 
time shall not be considered. 

BIDDERS NOTE 1: Delete: Section 13300, Controls and Instrumentation General Provisions 
(pages 13300-1 through 13300-9) which was made a part of the original 
Invitation for Bid, Technical Provisions. 

Replace: Revised Section 13300, Controls and Instrumentation General 
Provisions, pages 13300-1 through 13300-9, dated May 21, 2015. (9 total 
pages via pdf). 

BIDDERS NOTE 2: Delete: Bidders Questionnaire, Attachment MA" which was made a part of the 
original Invitation for Bid. 

Replace: Revised Bidders Questionnaire, Attachment "A" which is made a 
part of Addendum #2. (3 total pages via pdf) 
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BIDDERS NOTE 3: From Specification Section 11321, Grease Screening Equipment: 
Delete: Paragraph 2.3.A.16 (page 11321-8) with NO REPLACEMENT. 

BIDDERS NOTE 4: From Specification Section 11106, Progressive Cavity Sludge Pumps: 
Article 1.01, DESCRIPTION, Paragraph 1.01 E, OPERATING CONDITIONS: 
(page 11106-2) 

Revise: Grease Pump from 1 to 2 
Revise: Screw Press Feed Pump from 2 to 1 

Bidder's questions received through May 28, 2015. 

Question # 1: Item 1. Section 11305, Submersible Pumps, Controls and Panels. 

2.01. G: Please confirm that an explosion proof valve actuator is not required for the 
recirculation feature. 
2.01. L: Please confirm that an intrinsically safe relay is not required for the oil level 
relay. 

Response # 1: 2.01 G. explosion proof actuator is required. 
2.01 L Intrinsically safe relay is required. 

Question # 2:ltem 2. Drawing M-9: Please confirm the below elevations 

1. Top of the wet well? 
2. The invert elevation? 
3. Level control, float elevations? 

Response # 2: Top of the wetwell shall be 28.27; invert elevations are shown on the Sheet C-5, 
Plant Drain Piping Plan. Level and float control elevations will be field located. 

Question # 3: How long is the duration of the project to Substantial and Final Completion? 

Response #3: For this project, the completion time for Bid "A" is 480 calendar days and for Bid "8" 
360 calendar days. Once the County determines which selection of completion time 
is in their best interest, the substantial to final completion duration is approximately 
30 days. 
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Question #4: Is the dewatering roll off container specified an additional unit or is the one in 
place? 

Response #4: The dewatering roll off container specified is for an additional unit. 

Question #5: We are formally requesting consideration as an "or equal" or acceptable manufacturer 
for this project. We manufacture screens similar in construction as the specified 
Duperon FlexRake model and Enviro-Care Flo-Multi-Rake Coarse Bar Screens in 
Section 11350. 

Response #5:Additional product I manufacturers will not be reviewed or named during the bidding 
process. Information from equivalent suppliers, if utilized, will be reviewed during the 
submittal process subsequent to project award. 

Question #6: We are unable to do an estimate and get pricing on the pipe for this project because 
the pipe in section 15000 (referenced in 15060, 2.02) is not available. 

Response#6: Attached, Table 1, Specification Section 15000 Piping Systems, Schedule 
SEWRF Septage/Grease Receiving Station. (1 total page via pdf) 

Question #7: Section 11321 2.3 A.16 requires a freeze protection package on the washing 
compactor outlet chute. Freeze protection is typically not warranted for applications 
in Florida. Are their specific site conditions that require this package to be installed 
on the equipment? 

Response #7: See Bidders Note #4 deleting Paragraph 2.3.A.16 (page 11321-8). 

END OF ADDENDUM # 2 

The deadline for submitting sealed Bids at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee 
Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 is June 19, 2015 at 3:00 PM, 

Sincerely, 

IL..! 11 1ftiI- ./-
M:rs: M. Wendel, CPPO r' 
Purchasing Official 
lovlds (attachments via 1 pdf) 


